#### **Winner Chevrolet**

8575 Laguna Grove Drive Elk Grove, CA 95757 916-426-5752 **To:** Nathan Haynes El Dorado County 2443 Headington Road Placerville, Ca 95667

(530) 642-4900 Prepared by: David Brewer

DATE October 10, 2023

Quotation # D4351-A

Spec #16

Replacing Vehicle: 02-308

**Comments or special instructions:** Vehicle build and options are in additional pages.

**State Contract # 1-22-23-23D** 

Description		AMOUNT
Line 3 - Tahoe	\$	52,700.00
Options	\$	1,420.00
2 Extra Keys/Fobs	\$	950.00
SSV Credit	\$	(3,200.00)
**** Please review, sign, and return a copy of the quote and ****		
**** specs with the PO or the vehicle will not be ordered. ****		
****Shipping charge added for deliveries beyond Sacramento. No charge for will call.****		
Subto	tal \$	51,870.00
DOC I	ee \$	85.00
(Order Acknowledgment Signature) (Date) Taxable Subto	tal: \$	51,955.00
Tax Rate(Subject to change): 7.25	0% \$	3,766.74
CA Tire Fee: \$1.75 / Per Tire	ee:	\$8.75
Delivery Char	ge: \$	150.00
Tota	ıl: \$	55,880.49

If you have any questions concerning this quotation, contact David Brewer at 916-509-8597 or email at Dbrewer@Lasherauto.com

**THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!** 



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5)





#### **Table of Contents**

- Dealership Information
- Window Sticker
- · Selected Model and Options
- Standard Equipment
- Weight Rating
- Technical Specifications

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 3 of 55 Page 2



# Winner Chevrolet / Elk Grove Auto Group Prepared By:

Winner Chevrolet / Elk Grove Auto Group

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 4 of 55 Page 3



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( ✓ Complete )

#### Window Sticker

#### **SUMMARY**

[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial

MSRP:W/A

Interior: Jet Black, Cloth seat trim

Exterior 1:Summit White

Exterior 2:No color has been selected.

Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8

Transmission, 10-speed automatic

#### **OPTIONS**

ו אי	IONS			
	CODE	MODEL		MSRP
	CK10706	[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial	W/A	
		OPTIONS		
	1FL	Commercial Preferred Equipment Group		\$0.00
	5J3	Calibration, Surveillance Mode interior lighting	Inc.	
	5J9	Calibration, taillamp flasher, Red/White	Inc.	
	5LO	Calibration, taillamp flasher, Red/Red	Inc.	
	5W4	Identifier for Special Service vehicle		\$0.00
	6J7	Flasher system, headlamp and taillamp, DRL compatible with control wire	Inc.	
	9G8	Headlamps, Daytime Running Lamps and automatic headlamp control delete		\$50.00
	A50	Seats, front bucket		\$350.00
	ATD	Seat delete, third row passenger	Inc.	
	AX2	Key, unique	Inc.	
	B30	Floor covering, color-keyed carpeting in occupant area. Horizontal surface of cargo area covered in black vinyl.		\$195.00
	B58	Floor mats, color-keyed carpeted first and second row, removable		\$80.00
	BCV	Lock control, driver side auto door lock disable	Inc.	
	C6H	GVWR, 7500 lbs. (3402 kg)		\$0.00
	D07	Console, floor	Inc.	
	GAZ	Summit White		\$0.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 5 of 55 Page 4



#### [Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

GU5	Rear axle, 3.23 ratio		\$0.00
H1T	Jet Black, Cloth seat trim		\$0.00
IOR	Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system, 8" diagonal HD colo touchscreen	or	\$0.00
JL1	Trailer brake controller, integrated	Inc.	
K3W	Battery, 850 cold-cranking amps with 95 amp hour rating	Inc.	
K6K	Battery, auxiliary, 760 cold-cranking amps with 70 amp hour rating	Inc.	
KX4	Alternator, 250 amps	Inc.	
L84	Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8		\$0.00
MHU	Transmission, 10-speed automatic	Inc.	
NHT	Max Trailering Package		\$350.00
NQH	Transfer case, active, 2-speed electronic Autotrac	Inc.	
PQA	1FL Safety Package		\$395.00
PZX	Wheels, 18" x 8.5" (45.7 cm x 21.6 cm) Bright Silver painted aluminum		\$0.00
QDF	Tires, 265/65R18SL all-season, blackwall		\$0.00
RC1	Skid plate, front	Inc.	
RM7	Wheel, full-size spare 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) steel	Inc.	
T66	Wiring provision, for outside mirrors and cargo side mirrors	Inc.	
UE4	Following Distance Indicator	Inc.	
UEU	Forward Collision Alert	Inc.	
UHX	Lane Keep Assist	Inc.	
UHY	Automatic Emergency Braking	Inc.	
UKJ	Front Pedestrian Braking	Inc.	
UT7	Ground wires, blunt cut cargo area and blunt cut console area	Inc.	
V03	Cooling system, extra capacity	Inc.	
V53	Luggage rack side rails, delete	Inc.	
VK3	License plate front mounting package		\$0.00
VQ2	Fleet processing option	W/A	
VXT	Incomplete vehicle	Inc.	
VZ2	Speedometer calibration	Inc.	
WUA	Fascia, front high-approach angle	Inc.	

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 6 of 55 Page 5



#### [Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

YF5	Emissions, California state requirements		\$0.00
ZL6	Advanced Trailering Package	Inc.	
ZW7	Suspension Package, Premium Smooth Ride		\$0.00
	Capless Fuel Fill	Inc.	
	Exterior ornamentation delete	Inc.	
	Instrumentation, analog	Inc.	
	Theft-deterrent system, vehicle, PASS-Key III	Inc.	
	Power supply, 50-amp, power supply, auxiliary battery	Inc.	
	Power supply, 100-amp, auxiliary battery, rear electrical center	Inc.	
	Power supply, 120-amp, (4) 30-amp circuit, Primary battery	Inc.	
	Seat belts, 3-point, all seating positions	Inc.	
_	Protected idle	Inc.	
	SUBTOTAL	W/A	
	Adjustments Total	W/A	
	Destination Charge	W/A	
	TOTAL PRICE	W/A	
FUEL ECONOMY			

#### **FUEL ECONOMY**

Est City:14 (2023) MPG

Est Highway:20 (2023) MPG

Est Highway Cruising Range:480.00 mi

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 7 of 55 Page 6



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

Selected Model and Options							
MODEL							
CODE	MODEL						
CK10706	2024 Chevrolet Tahoe 4WD 4dr Commercial						
COLORS							
CODE	DESCRIPTION						
GAZ	Summit White						
SUSPENSION PKG							
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT				
ZW7	Suspension Package, Premium Smooth Ride (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs				
EMISSIONS							
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT				
YF5	Emissions, California state requirements	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs				
ENGINE							
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT				
L84	Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 with Dynamic Fuel Management, Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing, includes aluminum block construction (355 hp [265 kW] @ 5600 rpm, 383 lb-ft of torque [518 Nm] @ 4100 rpm) (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs				
TRANSMISSION							
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT				
MHU	Transmission, 10-speed automatic electronically controlled with overdrive, includes Traction Select System including tow/haul (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs				

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 8 of 55 Page 7



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

GVWR					
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT		
С6Н	GVWR, 7500 lbs. (3402 kg) (4WD models only.) (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs		
AXLE					
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT		
GU5	Rear axle, 3.23 ratio	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs		
PREFERRED EQUIP	MENT GROUP				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT		
1FL	Commercial Preferred Equipment Group includes standard equipment	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs		
WHEEL TYPE					
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT		
PZX	Wheels, 18" x 8.5" (45.7 cm x 21.6 cm) Bright Silver painted aluminum (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs		
TIRES					
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT		
QDF	Tires, 265/65R18SL all-season, blackwall (Standard with (PZX) 18" Bright Silver painted aluminum wheels only.) (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs		
PAINT					
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT		
GAZ	Summit White	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs		

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 9 of 55 Page 8

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

SEAT TYPE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
A50	Seats, front bucket (When ordered with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle, requires (PQA) 1FL Safety Package. Includes (D07) floor console.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
SEAT TRIM			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
H1T	Jet Black, Cloth seat trim (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
RADIO			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
IOR	Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system, 8" diagonal HD color touchscreen AM/FM stereo, Bluetooth audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 10 of 55 Page 9



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - PACKAGE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
5W4	Identifier for Special Service vehicle includes (K47) heavy-duty air filter, (KX4) 250 amp high output alternator, (K6K) 760 cold-cranking amps auxiliary battery, electrical power and vehicle signals for customer connection located at the center front floor, auxiliary battery circuit for customer connection located in the rear cargo area, (RC1) front skid plate, SEO (5J3) Surveillance Mode interior lighting calibration, SEO (UT7) blunt cut cargo area and blunt cut console area ground wires, (V53) delete luggage rack side rails, (ATD) third row seat delete and (NP0) active single-speed transfer case	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
PQA	1FL Safety Package includes (UEU) Forward Collision Alert, (UHX) Lane Keep Assist with Lane Departure Warning, (UHY) Automatic Emergency Braking, (UKJ) Front Pedestrian Braking and (UE4) Following Distance Indicator (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle. Not available with (DRZ) Rear Camera Mirror.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
NHT	Max Trailering Package includes (ZL6) Advanced Trailering Package and (V03) extra capacity cooling system (Not available with (9C1) Police Vehicle. Also includes (NQH) 2-speed active transfer case on 4WD models.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
ZL6	Advanced Trailering Package includes (PZ8) Hitch View, (JL1) trailer brake controller and (UET) Smart Trailer Integration Indicator (Included and only available with (NHT) Max Trailering Package. Does not include (PZ8) Hitch View or (UET) Smart Trailer Integration Indicator.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 11 of 55 Page 10

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
NQH	Transfer case, active, 2-speed electronic Autotrac with rotary controls, includes neutral position for dinghy towing (Included and only available with (NHT) Max Trailering Package on 4WD models only.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
V03	Cooling system, extra capacity (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (NHT) Max Trailering Package. Not included when (LM2) Duramax 3.0L Turbo-Diesel I6 engine is ordered.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
K6K	Battery, auxiliary, 760 cold-cranking amps with 70 amp hour rating (packaged behind left rear cargo area panel) (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
K3W	Battery, 850 cold-cranking amps with 95 amp hour rating (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
KX4	Alternator, 250 amps (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
JL1	Trailer brake controller, integrated (Included and only available with (ZL6) Advanced Trailering Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
RC1	Skid plate, front (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
	Capless Fuel Fill (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
UT7	Ground wires, blunt cut cargo area and blunt cut console area (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
T66	Wiring provision, for outside mirrors and cargo side mirrors (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
6J7	Flasher system, headlamp and taillamp, DRL compatible with control wire (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
5J9	Calibration, taillamp flasher, Red/White (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
5LO	Calibration, taillamp flasher, Red/Red (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 12 of 55 Page 11



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	
RM7	Wheel, full-size spare 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) steel (Included and only available with (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
WUA	Fascia, front high-approach angle (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
V53	Luggage rack side rails, delete (Included with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.) *CREDIT*	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
	Exterior ornamentation delete (front & rear Chevrolet bowties will remain) (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
VK3	License plate front mounting package (Included on orders with ship -to-states that require a front license plate.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 13 of 55 Page 12



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

DDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	
ATD	Seat delete, third row passenger *CREDIT*	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
D07	Console, floor with storage area and removable storage tray (Included and only available with (A50) front bucket seats.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
B30	Floor covering, color-keyed carpeting in occupant area. Horizontal surface of cargo area covered in black vinyl. When ordering with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle, carpeting is only in occupant area. Horizontal surface of cargo area is covered in black vinyl.	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
B58	Floor mats, color-keyed carpeted first and second row, removable (Requires and only available with (B30) color-keyed carpeting floor covering. Not available with any LPO floor mats or LPO floor liners.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
VZ2	Speedometer calibration (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
	Instrumentation, analog with certified 140 mph speedometer, odometer with trip odometer, engine hour meter, fuel level, voltmeter, engine temperature, oil pressure and tachometer (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
AX2	Key, unique Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
	Theft-deterrent system, vehicle, PASS-Key III (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
	Power supply, 50-amp, power supply, auxiliary battery passenger compartment wiring harness (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
	Power supply, 100-amp, auxiliary battery, rear electrical center (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
_	Power supply, 120-amp, (4) 30-amp circuit, Primary battery relay controlled, passenger compartment harness wiring (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
5J3	Calibration, Surveillance Mode interior lighting (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 14 of 55 Page 13



Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )				
BCV	Lock control, driver side auto door lock disable (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - SAFETY-MECHANICAL				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	
UHY	Automatic Emergency Braking (When ordered with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle, included and only available with (PQA) 1FL Safety Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - SAFETY-INTERIOR				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	
	Seat belts, 3-point, all seating positions (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
UE4	Following Distance Indicator (When ordered with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle, included and only available with (PQA) 1FL Safety Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
UKJ	Front Pedestrian Braking (When ordered with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle, included and only available with (PQA) 1FL Safety Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
UHX	Lane Keep Assist with Lane Departure Warning (When ordered with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle, included and only available with (PQA) 1FL Safety Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
UEU	Forward Collision Alert (When ordered with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle, included and only available with (PQA) 1FL Safety Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - SAFETY-EXTERIOR				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	
9G8	Headlamps, Daytime Running Lamps and automatic headlamp control delete deletes standard Daytime Running Lamps and automatic headlamp control features (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 15 of 55 Page 14



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER					
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT		
VQ2	Fleet processing option	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs		
VXT	Incomplete vehicle (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle. Included and only available with (ATZ) rear seat delete.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs		
	Protected idle allows vehicle engine to remain idling and vehicle immobilized while FOB is outside vehicle (Included and only available (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs		
	Options Total	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 16 of 55 Page 15



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

#### **Standard Equipment**

Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 with Dynamic Fuel Management, Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing, includes aluminum block construction (355 hp [265 kW] @ 5600 rpm, 383 lb-ft of torque [518 Nm] @ 4100 rpm) (STD)
Transmission, 10-speed automatic electronically controlled with overdrive, includes Traction Select System including tow/haul (STD)
Rear axle, 3.23 ratio
Suspension Package, Premium Smooth Ride (STD)
GVWR, 7500 lbs. (3402 kg) (4WD models only.) (STD)
Keyless start, push button
Automatic Stop/Start
Engine control, stop/start system disable button, non-latching
Engine air filtration monitor
Fuel, gasoline, E15
Transfer case, active, single-speed, electronic Autotrac does not include neutral. Cannot be dinghy towed (4WD models only. Deleted when (NHT) Max Trailering Package is ordered.)
Differential, mechanical limited-slip
4-wheel drive
Air filter, heavy-duty
Cooling, external engine oil cooler, heavy-duty air-to-oil integral to driver side of radiator
Cooling, auxiliary transmission oil cooler, heavy-duty air-to-oil
Battery, 730 cold-cranking amps with 80 amp hour rating
Alternator, 220 amps
Trailering equipment includes trailering hitch platform, 7-wire harness with independent fused trailering circuits mated to a 7-way connector and 2" trailering receiver
Trailer sway control
Hitch Guidance
Suspension, front coil-over-shock with stabilizer bar
Suspension, rear multi-link with coil springs
Steering, power
Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc with DURALIFE rotors
Exhaust, single system, single-outlet

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 17 of 55 Page 16



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

Mechanical	
	Mechanical Jack with tools
Exterior	
	Wheels, 18" x 8.5" (45.7 cm x 21.6 cm) Bright Silver painted aluminum (STD)
	Tires, 265/65R18SL all-season, blackwall (Standard with (PZX) 18" Bright Silver painted aluminum wheels only. (STD)
	Wheel, full-size spare, 17" (43.2 cm)
	Tire, spare P265/70R17 all-season, blackwall
	Tire carrier, lockable outside spare, winch-type mounted under frame at rear
	Active aero shutters, upper
	Fascia, front
	Luggage rack side rails, roof-mounted, Black, standard (Available with (5W4) Special Services Vehicle.)
	Assist steps, Black with chrome accent strip
	Headlamps, LED
	Lamps, stop and tail, LED
	Mirrors, outside heated power-adjustable, manual-folding, body-color
	Mirror caps, body-color
	Glass, deep-tinted (all windows, except light-tinted glass on windshield and driver- and front passenger-side glass)
	Glass, acoustic, laminated
	Glass, windshield shade band
	Windshield, solar absorbing
	Wipers, front intermittent, Rainsense
	Wiper, rear intermittent with washer
	Door handles, body-color
	Liftgate, rear manual
Entertainment	
	Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system, 8" diagonal HD color touchscreen AM/FM stereo, Bluetooth audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)
	Audio system feature, 6-speaker system
	SiriusXM, delete
	Infotainment display, 8" diagonal touchscreen

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 18 of 55 Page 17



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

Entertainment	
	Bluetooth for phone personal cell phone connectivity to vehicle audio system
	Wireless Apple CarPlay/Wireless Android Auto
	Wi-Fi Hotspot capable (Standard with (UE1) OnStar only. Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)
Interior	
	Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench (Not available with (D07) center floor console and (USR) USB data ports.) (STD)
	Seat trim, cloth
	Seat adjusters, 8-way power includes 6-way power front passenger seat with 2-way power lumbar
	Seat adjusters, 10-way power includes 8-way power driver seat with 2-way power lumbar
	Seats, second row 60/40 split-folding bench, manual
	Seats, third row 60/40 split-folding bench, manual (Not available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)
	Floor covering, Black rubberized vinyl (Deleted when (B30) floor covering is ordered.)
	Electronic Precision Shift
	Steering column lock, electrical
	Steering column, manual tilt and telescopic
	Steering wheel, urethane
	Steering wheel controls, mounted audio, Driver Information Center, cruise control and Forward Collision Alert following gap button (if equipped) (left backside Seek/Scan steering wheel radio buttons are inoperable; these 2 buttons can be repurposed for aftermarket emergency equipment)
	Driver Information Center, 4.2" diagonal color display includes driver personalization
	Rear Seat Reminder
	Door locks, power programmable with lockout protection and delayed locking (When ordered with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle, Auto Lockout is disabled on driver door.)
	Keyless Open includes extended range Remote Keyless Entry
	Cruise control, electronic with set and resume speed
	Theft-deterrent system, content, electrical, unauthorized entry
	USB data ports, 4 total; 2, one-type-A and one type-C located within center console and 2, one type-A and one type-C located on instrument panel
	USB charging-only ports, 4 type-C, (2) located on rear of center console and (2) in 3rd row (1 left and 1 right side below quarter glass side window) (When ordered with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle, (2) type-C ports are moved to the rear of center seat base and (2) type-C are moved to the cargo area. Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 19 of 55 Page 18



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

Interior	
	Window, power with driver Express-Up/Down
	Window, power with front passenger Express-Up/Down
	Windows, power with rear Express-Down
	Air conditioning, tri-zone automatic climate control with individual climate settings for driver, right front passenger and rear seat occupants
	Air conditioning, rear
	Defogger, rear-window electric
	Power outlets, 2, 120-volt, located on the rear of the center seat and rear cargo area
	Power outlet, front auxiliary, 12-volt, located in the center stack of instrument panel
	Mirror, inside rearview manual day/night
	Visors, driver and front passenger illuminated vanity mirrors, sliding
	Assist handles, overhead, driver and front passenger, located in headliner
	Assist handles, front passenger A-pillar and second row outboard B-pillar (Deleted when SEO (7X2) left- and right-hand spotlamps or SEO (7X3) left-hand spotlamp are ordered.)
	Lighting, interior with dome light, driver- and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature, cargo lights, door handle or Remote Keyless Entry-activated illuminated entry and map lights in front and second seat positions. On Police/Special Service vehicles, the control switch is located in the roof console in lieu of the driver - and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature.
	Cargo management system
	Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)
Safety-Mechanical	
	Automatic Emergency Braking
	Hill Start Assist
	StabiliTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control
Safety-Exterior	
	Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam
Safety-Interior	
	Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)
	Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 20 of 55 Page 19



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

Safety-Interior	
	OnStar and Chevrolet connected services capable (Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)
	Front and Rear Park Assist
	Following Distance Indicator (Deleted when (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle is ordered.)
	HD Rear Vision Camera
	Front Pedestrian Braking (Deleted when (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle is ordered.)
	Lane Keep Assist with Lane Departure Warning (Deleted when (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle is ordered.)
	Forward Collision Alert (Deleted when (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle is ordered.)
	Buckle to Drive prevents vehicle from being shifted out of Park until driver seat belt is fastened; times out after 20 seconds and encourages seat belt use, can be turned on and off in Settings or Teen Driver menu (When ordered with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle, defaulted off. Feature can be turned on in the Infotainment menu.)
	Door locks, rear child security, manual
	LATCH system (Lower Anchors and Tethers for CHildren), for child restraint seats lower anchors and top tethers located in all second-row seating positions (Deleted when (ATZ) second row seat delete is ordered.)
	Teen Driver a configurable feature that lets you activate customizable vehicle settings associated with a key fob, to help encourage safe driving behavior. It can limit certain available vehicle features, and it prevents certain safety systems from being turned off. An in-vehicle report card gives you information on driving habits and helps you to continue to coach your new driver
	Tire Pressure Monitoring System auto learn, includes Tire Fill Alert (does not apply to spare tire)
	Warning tones headlamp on, driver and right-front passenger seat belt unfasten and turn signal on
	3 Years of OnStar Remote Access. The OnStar Remote Access Plan gives you simplified remote control of your properly equipped vehicle and unlocks a variety of great features in your myChevrolet mobile app. See dealer for details. (Deleted when (UDA) vehicle deactivated communication system is ordered. OnStar Remote Access Plan does not include emergency or security services. Fleet customers will get Fleet Remote Access through OnStar Vehicle Insights. See onstar.com for details and limitations. Available on select Apple and Android devices. Service availability, features and functionality vary by vehicle, device, and the plan you are enrolled in. Terms apply. Device data connection required.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 21 of 55 Page 20



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( ✓ Complete )

#### **WARRANTY**

Basic Years: 3

Basic Miles/km: 36,000 Drivetrain Years: 5

Drivetrain Miles/km: 60,000

Drivetrain Note: 3.0L & 6.0L Duramax® Turbo-Diesel engines, and certain commercial, government, and

qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles

Corrosion Years (Rust-Through): 6

Corrosion Years: 3

Corrosion Miles/km (Rust-Through): 100,000

Corrosion Miles/km: 36,000 Roadside Assistance Years: 5

Roadside Assistance Miles/km: 60,000

Roadside Assistance Note: 3.0L & 6.0L Duramax® Turbo-Diesel engines, and certain commercial, government,

and qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles Maintenance Note: First Visit: 12 Months/12,000 Miles

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Data Version. 20000. Data Opuateu. Oct 9, 2023 7.37.00 1 W 1 D1.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 22 of 55 Page 21



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

#### **Weight Ratings**

WEIGHT RATINGS			
Front Gross Axle Weight Rating:	3700 lbs		
Rear Gross Axle Weight Rating:	4300 lbs		
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating:	7500.00 lbs		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 23 of 55 Page 22



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

#### **Technical Specifications**

Powertrain				
Transmission				
Drivetrain	Four Wheel Drive	Trans Order Code	MHU	
Trans Type	10	Trans Description Cont.	Automatic	
Trans Description Cont. Again	N/A	First Gear Ratio (:1)	4.69	
Second Gear Ratio (:1)	2.98	Third Gear Ratio (:1)	2.14	
Fourth Gear Ratio (:1)	1.77	Fifth Gear Ratio (:1)	1.52	
Sixth Gear Ratio (:1)	1.27	Reverse Ratio (:1)	4.86	
Clutch Size	N/A	Trans Power Take Off	N/A	
Final Drive Axle Ratio (:1)	N/A	Transfer Case Model	N/A	
Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), High	1	Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), Low	N/A	
Transfer Case Power Take Off	N/A	Seventh Gear Ratio (:1)	1.00	
Eighth Gear Ratio (:1)	0.85	Ninth Gear Ratio (:1)	0.69	
Tenth Gear Ratio (:1)	0.63			
Mileage				
EPA Fuel Economy Est - Hwy	20 (2023) MPG	Cruising Range - City	336.00 mi	
EPA Fuel Economy Est - City	14 (2023) MPG	Fuel Economy Est-Combined	16 (2023) MPG	
Cruising Range - Hwy	480.00 mi	Estimated Battery Range	N/A	
Engine				
Engine Order Code	L84	Engine Type	Gas V8	
Displacement	5.3L/-TBD-	Fuel System	Direct Injection	
SAE Net Horsepower @ RPM	355 @ 5600	SAE Net Torque @ RPM	383 @ 4100	
Engine Oil Cooler	N/A			
Electrical				
Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (Primary)	850	Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (2nd)	N/A	
Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (3rd)	N/A	Maximum Alternator Capacity (amps)	N/A	

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 24 of 55 Page 23



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

Powertrain			
Cooling System			
Total Cooling System Capacity	N/A		
Vehicle			
Emissions			
Tons/yr of CO2 Emissions @ 15K mi/year	11 (2023)	EPA Greenhouse Gas Score	N/A
Vehicle			
Rear Door Type	Liftgate		
Chassis			
Weight Information			
Standard Weight - Front	0.00 lbs	Standard Weight - Rear	0.00 lbs
Base Curb Weight	N/A	Gross Axle Wt Rating - Front	3700 lbs
Gross Axle Wt Rating - Rear	4300 lbs	Curb Weight - Front	2852 lbs
Curb Weight - Rear	2701 lbs	Option Weight - Front	0.00 lbs
Option Weight - Rear	0.00 lbs	Reserve Axle Capacity - Front	848.00 lbs
Reserve Axle Capacity - Rear	1599.00 lbs	As Spec'd Curb Weight	5553.00 lbs
As Spec'd Payload	1947.00 lbs	Maximum Payload Capacity	1947.00 lbs
Gross Combined Wt Rating	14500 lbs	Gross Axle Weight Rating	8000.00 lbs
Curb Weight	5553.00 lbs	Reserve Axle Capacity	2447.00 lbs
Total Option Weight	0.00 lbs	Payload Weight Front	0 lbs
Payload Weight Rear	0 lbs	Gross Vehicle Weight Rating	7500.00 lbs
Trailering			
Dead Weight Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	5000 lbs	Dead Weight Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	500 lbs
Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	8200 lbs	Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	820 lbs
Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	N/A	Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	N/A
Maximum Trailering Capacity	8200 lbs		
Frame			
Frame Type	N/A	Sect Modulus Rails Only	N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 25 of 55 Page 24



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

S				
rame RBM	N/A	Frame Strength	N/A	
Frame Thickness	N/A			
pension				
Suspension Type - Front	Independent	Suspension Type - Rear	Multi-Link	
Spring Capacity - Front	N/A	Spring Capacity - Rear	N/A	
Axle Type - Front	N/A	Axle Type - Rear	N/A	
Axle Capacity - Front	N/A	Axle Capacity - Rear	N/A	
Axle Ratio (:1) - Front	3.23	Axle Ratio (:1) - Rear	3.23	
Shock Absorber Diameter - Front	N/A	Shock Absorber Diameter - Rear	N/A	
Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Front	N/A	Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Rear	N/A	
es				
Front Tire Order Code	QDF	Rear Tire Order Code	QDF	
Spare Tire Order Code	XCQ	Front Tire Size	265/65R18S	
Rear Tire Size	265/65R18SL	Spare Tire Size	P265/70R17	
Front Tire Capacity	N/A	Rear Tire Capacity	N/A	
Spare Tire Capacity	N/A	Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Front	N/A	
Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Rear	N/A	Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Spare	N/A	
neels				
Front Wheel Size	18 x 8.5 in	Rear Wheel Size	18 x 8.5 in	
Spare Wheel Size	17 x 8 in	Front Wheel Material	Aluminum	
Rear Wheel Material	Aluminum	Spare Wheel Material	Steel	
eering				
Steering Type	Pwr	Steering Ratio (:1), Overall	N/A	
Steering Ratio (:1), On Center	N/A	Steering Ratio (:1), At Lock	N/A	
Turning Diameter - Curb to Curb	38.1 ft	Turning Diameter - Wall to Wall	N/A	

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 26 of 55 Page 25



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

Chassis					
В	rakes				
	Brake Type	Pwr	Brake ABS System	4-Wheel	
	Brake ABS System (Second Line)	N/A	Disc - Front (Yes or )	Yes	
	Disc - Rear (Yes or )	Yes	Front Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness	13.5 x 1.2 in	
	Rear Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness	13.6 x 1.0 in	Drum - Rear (Yes or )	N/A	
	Rear Drum Diam x Width	N/A			
_	uel Tank				
Г	Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx	24 gal	Aux Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx	N/A	
	Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx  Fuel Tank Location	N/A	Aux Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx  Aux Fuel Tank Location	N/A	
		IV/A	AUX I UEI TAIIN LUCAUUTT	19/74	
Di	nensions				
In	terior Dimensions				
	Passenger Capacity	5	Front Head Room	42.3 in	
	Front Leg Room	44.5 in	Front Shoulder Room	66.0 in	
	Front Hip Room	61.5 in	Second Head Room	38.9 in	
	Second Leg Room	42.0 in	Second Shoulder Room	64.8 in	
	Second Hip Room	61.3 in	Third Head Room	N/A	
	Third Leg Room	N/A	Third Shoulder Room	N/A	
	Third Hip Room	N/A			
E	xterior Dimensions				
	Wheelbase	120.9 in	Length, Overall w/rear bumper	N/A	
	Length, Overall	210.7 in	Width, Max w/o mirrors	81 in	
	Height, Overall	75.9 in	Overhang, Front	N/A	
	Overhang, Rear w/o bumper	N/A	Front Bumper to Back of Cab	N/A	
	Cab to Axle	N/A	Cab to End of Frame	N/A	
	Ground to Top of Load Floor	N/A	Ground to Top of Frame	N/A	
	Frame Width, Rear	N/A	Ground Clearance, Front	8 in	
	Ground Clearance, Rear	8 in	Body Length	0.00 ft	
	Rear Door Opening Height	N/A	Rear Door Opening Width	N/A	

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 27 of 55 Page 26



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (5) ( Complete )

or Dimensions			
Side Door Opening Height N/A		Side Door Opening Width	N/A
Step Up Height - Front	N/A	Step Up Height - Side	N/A
Cab to Body	N/A		
rgo Area Dimensions			
Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Console	N/A	Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 1	N/A
Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 2	N/A	Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 3	N/A
Cargo Box Width @ Top, Rear	N/A	Cargo Area Width @ Beltline	N/A
Cargo Box Width @ Floor	N/A	Cargo Box Width @ Wheelhousings	49.4 in
Cargo Box (Area) Height	N/A	Tailgate Width	N/A
Cargo Volume	N/A	Cargo Volume to Seat 1	125.9 ft <sup>3</sup>
Cargo Volume to Seat 2	70.3 ft <sup>3</sup>	Cargo Volume to Seat 3	N/A
Cargo Volume to Seat 4	N/A	Ext'd Cab Cargo Volume	N/A
erior			
ors			
Side Door Type	N/A		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 28 of 55 Page 27

#### **Winner Chevrolet**

8575 Laguna Grove Drive Elk Grove, CA 95757 916-426-5752 **To:** Nathan Haynes El Dorado County 2443 Headington Road Placerville, Ca 95667 (530) 642-4900

Prepared by: David Brewer

Quotation # D4352-A

DATE October 10, 2023

Spec #17

Replacing Vehicle: 02-319, 02-380, 02-427, 05-526, 10-250, 10-385

**Comments or special instructions:** Vehicle build and options are in additional pages.

**State Contract # 1-22-23-20D** 

Description					AMOUNT	
Line 3 - Tahoe				\$	52,700.00	
Options				\$	3,211.00	
PPV credit				\$	(2,000.00)	
Seat Delete Credit				\$	(410.00)	
**** Please review, sign, a	nd return a co	py of the quote a	and ****			
**** specs with the PO o	or the vehicle w	vill not be ordere	ed. ****			
****Shipping charge added for delive	eries beyond Sacra	amento. No charge	for will call.****			
			Subtotal	\$	53,501.00	
		_	DOC Fee	\$	85.00	
(Order Acknowledgment Signatui	re) (Date)	7	Faxable Subtotal:	\$	53,586.00	
	Tax Rate(Su	ubject to change):	7.250%	\$	3,884.99	
CA Tire Fee: \$1.75 / Per Tire			Tire Fee:		\$8.75	
			Delivery Charge:	\$	150.00	
			Total:	\$	57,629.74	

If you have any questions concerning this quotation, contact David Brewer at 916-509-8597 or email at Dbrewer@Lasherauto.com

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4)





#### **Table of Contents**

- Dealership Information
- Window Sticker
- · Selected Model and Options
- Standard Equipment
- Weight Rating
- Technical Specifications

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 31 of 55 Page 2



# Winner Chevrolet / Elk Grove Auto Group Prepared By:

Winner Chevrolet / Elk Grove Auto Group

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 32 of 55 Page 3



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( ✓ Complete )

#### Window Sticker

#### **SUMMARY**

[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial

MSRP:W/A

Interior: Jet Black, Cloth seat trim

Exterior 1:Summit White

Exterior 2:No color has been selected.

Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8

Transmission, 10-speed automatic

#### **OPTIONS**

· ·	10110			
	CODE	MODEL		MSRP
	CK10706	[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial	W/A	
		OPTIONS		
	1FL	Commercial Preferred Equipment Group		\$0.00
	5J0	Calibration, Front (only) Park Assist Disable.		\$0.00
	5J3	Calibration, Surveillance Mode interior lighting	Inc.	
	5J9	Calibration, taillamp flasher, Red/White	Inc.	
	5LO	Calibration, taillamp flasher, Red/Red	Inc.	
	5Y1	Front center seat (20% seat) delete		\$0.00
	6C7	Lighting, red and white front auxiliary dome		\$170.00
	6E8	Fleet Calibration		\$25.00
	6J3	Wiring, grille lamps and siren speakers		\$92.00
	6J7	Flasher system, headlamp and taillamp, DRL compatible with control wire	Inc.	
	6N5	Switches, rear window inoperative		\$57.00
	6N6	Door locks and handles, inside rear doors inoperative		\$62.00
	7X2	Spotlamps, left- and right-hand	:	\$1,340.00
	9C1	Identifier for Police Package Vehicle		\$0.00
	9G8	Headlamps, Daytime Running Lamps and automatic headlamp control delete		\$50.00
	AMF	Remote Keyless Entry Package		\$75.00
	ATD	Seat delete, third row passenger	Inc.	

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 33 of 55 Page 4



#### [Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( Complete )

ATZ	Seat delete, second row		
AX2	Key, unique	Inc.	
AZ3	Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench		\$0.00
BCV	Lock control, driver side auto door lock disable	Inc.	
C6G	GVWR, 7600 lbs. (3447 kg)	Inc.	
CWA	Rear Camera Mirror Washer	Inc.	
DRZ	Rear Camera Mirror, inside rearview auto-dimming		\$475.00
GAZ	Summit White		\$0.00
GU5	Rear axle, 3.23 ratio		\$0.00
H1T	Jet Black, Cloth seat trim		\$0.00
IOR	Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system, 8" diagonal HD colo touchscreen	r	\$0.00
J55	Brake system, heavy duty	Inc.	
K3W	Battery, 850 cold-cranking amps with 95 amp hour rating	Inc.	
K6K	Battery, auxiliary, 760 cold-cranking amps with 70 amp hour rating	Inc.	
KX4	Alternator, 250 amps	Inc.	
L84	Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8		\$0.00
MHU	Transmission, 10-speed automatic	Inc.	
PXT	Wheels, 20" x 9" (50.8 cm x 22.9 cm) steel	Inc.	
RAV	Tire, spare 275/55R20 all-season, blackwall, Firestone Firehawk Pursuit	Inc.	
RC1	Skid plate, front	Inc.	
RNQ	Wheel, full-size spare, matching 20" (50.8 cm) steel wheel without center cap	Inc.	
T53	Lamps, alternate flashing Red & Blue rear compartment lid warning		\$565.00
T66	Wiring provision, for outside mirrors and cargo side mirrors	Inc.	
UT7	Ground wires, blunt cut cargo area and blunt cut console area	Inc.	
V03	Cooling system, extra capacity	Inc.	
V53	Luggage rack side rails, delete	Inc.	
V76	Recovery hooks, 2 front, frame-mounted, Black		\$50.00
VK3	License plate front mounting package		\$0.00
VPV	Ship Thru, Produced in Arlington Assembly and shipped to Kerr Industries and onto Arlington Assembly		\$0.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 34 of 55 Page 5



#### [Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( Complete )

Fleet processing option	W/A	
LPO, Molded splash guards		\$250.00
Incomplete vehicle	Inc.	
Speedometer calibration	Inc.	
Fascia, front high-approach angle	Inc.	
Tires, 275/55R20SL all-season, blackwall, Firestone Firehawk Pursuit	Inc.	
Emissions, California state requirements		\$0.00
Suspension Package, heavy-duty, police-rated.	Inc.	
Capless Fuel Fill	Inc.	
Exterior ornamentation delete	Inc.	
Instrumentation, analog	Inc.	
Theft-deterrent system, vehicle, PASS-Key III	Inc.	
Power supply, 50-amp, power supply, auxiliary battery	Inc.	
Power supply, 100-amp, auxiliary battery, rear electrical center	Inc.	
Power supply, 120-amp, (4) 30-amp circuit, Primary battery	Inc.	
Seat belts, 3-point, all seating positions	Inc.	
Protected idle	Inc.	
SUBTOTAL	W/A	
Adjustments Total	W/A	
Destination Charge	W/A	
TOTAL PRICE	W/A	
	LPO, Molded splash guards Incomplete vehicle Speedometer calibration Fascia, front high-approach angle Tires, 275/55R20SL all-season, blackwall, Firestone Firehawk Pursuit Emissions, California state requirements Suspension Package, heavy-duty, police-rated. Capless Fuel Fill Exterior ornamentation delete Instrumentation, analog Theft-deterrent system, vehicle, PASS-Key III Power supply, 50-amp, power supply, auxiliary battery Power supply, 100-amp, auxiliary battery, rear electrical center Power supply, 120-amp, (4) 30-amp circuit, Primary battery Seat belts, 3-point, all seating positions Protected idle  SUBTOTAL Adjustments Total Destination Charge	LPO, Molded splash guards Incomplete vehicle Inc. Speedometer calibration Inc. Fascia, front high-approach angle Iries, 275/55R20SL all-season, blackwall, Firestone Firehawk Pursuit Emissions, California state requirements Suspension Package, heavy-duty, police-rated. Inc. Capless Fuel Fill Inc. Exterior ornamentation delete Instrumentation, analog Inc. Theft-deterrent system, vehicle, PASS-Key III Power supply, 50-amp, power supply, auxiliary battery Power supply, 100-amp, auxiliary battery, rear electrical center Power supply, 120-amp, (4) 30-amp circuit, Primary battery Inc. Seat belts, 3-point, all seating positions Protected idle Inc. SUBTOTAL W/A Adjustments Total W/A Destination Charge

#### **FUEL ECONOMY**

Est City:14 (2023) MPG

Est Highway:20 (2023) MPG

Est Highway Cruising Range:480.00 mi

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 35 of 55 Page 6



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( Complete )

Selected Model and Options						
MODEL						
CODE	MODEL					
CK10706	2024 Chevrolet Tahoe 4WD 4dr Commercial					
COLORS						
CODE	DESCRIPTION					
GAZ	Summit White					
SUSPENSION PKG						
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT			
Z56	Suspension Package, heavy-duty, police-rated. Full independent suspension with monotube dampers, linear coil springs, 35mm solid front stabilizer bar and 32mm hollow rear stabilizer bar (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs			
EMISSIONS						
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT			
YF5	Emissions, California state requirements	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs			
ENGINE						
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT			
L84	Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 with Dynamic Fuel Management, Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing, includes aluminum block construction (355 hp [265 kW] @ 5600 rpm, 383 lb-ft of torque [518 Nm] @ 4100 rpm) (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs			
TRANSMISSION						
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT			
MHU	Transmission, 10-speed automatic electronically controlled with overdrive, includes Traction Select System including tow/haul (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs			

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Special Service Vehicle.)

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 36 of 55 Page 7



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( Complete )

GVWR			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
C6G	GVWR, 7600 lbs. (3447 kg) (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Package. 4WD model only.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
AXLE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
GU5	Rear axle, 3.23 ratio	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
PREFERRED EQ	UIPMENT GROUP		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
1FL	Commercial Preferred Equipment Group includes standard equipment	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
WHEEL TYPE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
PXT	Wheels, 20" x 9" (50.8 cm x 22.9 cm) steel (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
TIRES			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
XCS	Tires, 275/55R20SL all-season, blackwall, Firestone Firehawk Pursuit (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
PAINT			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
GAZ	Summit White	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
SEAT TYPE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
AZ3	Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 37 of 55 Page 8



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( Complete )

SEAT TRIM			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
H1T	Jet Black, Cloth seat trim (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
RADIO			
CODE	DECORIDETON	FDONT	DEAD

RADIO			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
IOR	Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system, 8" diagonal HD color touchscreen AM/FM stereo, Bluetooth audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

DITIONAL EQUI	PMENT - PACKAGE		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
9C1	Identifier for Police Package Vehicle includes, (K47) heavy-duty air filter, (KX4) 250 amp high output alternator, (K6K) 760 cold-cranking amps auxiliary battery, electrical power & vehicle signals for customer connection located at the center front floor. Auxiliary battery circuit for customer connection located in the rear cargo area, (Z56) heavy-duty, police-rated suspension, (XCS) 275/55R20SL all-season tires, (RAV) 275/55R20 all-season spare tire, Police brakes, (RC1) front skid plate, (PXT) 20" steel wheels, Certified speedometer, SEO (5J3) Surveillance Mode interior lighting calibration, SEO (UT7) blunt cut cargo area and blunt cut console area ground wires, (V53) delete luggage rack side rails, (ATD) third row seat delete, (NP0) active single-speed transfer case (4WD only)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
AMF	Remote Keyless Entry Package includes 4 additional transmitters, NOTE: programming of remotes is at customer's expense. Programming remotes is not a warranty expense (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 38 of 55 Page 9

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( Complete )

ITIONAL EQUI	PMENT - MECHANICAL		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
V03	Cooling system, extra capacity (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (NHT) Max Trailering Package. Not included when (LM2) Duramax 3.0L Turbo-Diesel I6 engine is ordered.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
K6K	Battery, auxiliary, 760 cold-cranking amps with 70 amp hour rating (packaged behind left rear cargo area panel) (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
K3W	Battery, 850 cold-cranking amps with 95 amp hour rating (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
KX4	Alternator, 250 amps (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
V76	Recovery hooks, 2 front, frame-mounted, Black (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle. Required on all models going to Alaska, Guam, Hawaii, Puerto Rico and Virgin Islands. All Tahoe (9C1) and (5W4) vehicles include front fascia with recovery hook openings.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
RC1	Skid plate, front (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
J55	Brake system, heavy duty with front Brembo calipers and 16" front rotors (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
	Capless Fuel Fill (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
6J3	Wiring, grille lamps and siren speakers (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
UT7	Ground wires, blunt cut cargo area and blunt cut console area (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
T66	Wiring provision, for outside mirrors and cargo side mirrors (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
6J7	Flasher system, headlamp and taillamp, DRL compatible with control wire (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
5J0	Calibration, Front (only) Park Assist Disable. To facilitate the installation of push bumpers. (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 39 of 55 Page 10



[Fleet] 2024 C	Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( Complete )		
5J9	Calibration, taillamp flasher, Red/White (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
5LO	Calibration, taillamp flasher, Red/Red (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

IONAL E	QUIPMENT - EXTERIOR		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
RNQ	Wheel, full-size spare, matching 20" (50.8 cm) steel wheel without center cap (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
RAV	Tire, spare 275/55R20 all-season, blackwall, Firestone Firehawk Pursuit (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
WUA	Fascia, front high-approach angle (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
V53	Luggage rack side rails, delete (Included with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.) *CREDIT*	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
	Exterior ornamentation delete (front & rear Chevrolet bowties will remain) (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
VK3	License plate front mounting package (Included on orders with ship -to-states that require a front license plate.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
6C7	Lighting, red and white front auxiliary dome Red and white LED auxiliary dome lamp is located on headliner between front row seats. The auxiliary lamp is wired independently from standard dome lamp (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
T53	Lamps, alternate flashing Red & Blue rear compartment lid warning (visible when liftgate is open) and controlled by momentary liftgate mounted switch or ground wire (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
7X2	Spotlamps, left- and right-hand Not available with SEO (7X3) left-hand spotlamp. Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 40 of 55 Page 11

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( Complete )

DITIONAL EQUI	PMENT - INTERIOR		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
ATZ	Seat delete, second row (Includes (VXT) incomplete vehicle. Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
ATD	Seat delete, third row passenger	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
VZ2	Speedometer calibration (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
	Instrumentation, analog with certified 140 mph speedometer, odometer with trip odometer, engine hour meter, fuel level, voltmeter, engine temperature, oil pressure and tachometer (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
AX2	Key, unique Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
	Theft-deterrent system, vehicle, PASS-Key III (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
	Power supply, 50-amp, power supply, auxiliary battery passenger compartment wiring harness (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
	Power supply, 100-amp, auxiliary battery, rear electrical center (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
_	Power supply, 120-amp, (4) 30-amp circuit, Primary battery relay controlled, passenger compartment harness wiring (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
DRZ	Rear Camera Mirror, inside rearview auto-dimming with full camera display (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle. Includes (CWA) Rear Camera Mirror Washer. Not available with (PQA) 1FL Safety Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
5J3	Calibration, Surveillance Mode interior lighting (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
6N6	Door locks and handles, inside rear doors inoperative (door can only be opened from outside) (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
BCV	Lock control, driver side auto door lock disable (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 41 of 55 Page 12



	nevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) (	Complete)	
6E8	Fleet Calibration provides a single key with a specific code that is common to the door locks of all the vehicles in the vehicle fleet. Key code is an alternate to SEO (6E2) complete vehicle fleet common key. NOTE: NOT COMPATIBLE with previous model years (Requires (AMF) Remote Keyless Entry Package. Includes (AU7) fleet common key with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle. Not available with SEO (6E8) Fleet Calibration.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
5Y1	Front center seat (20% seat) delete power driver and passenger bucket seats in base cloth trim. Derived from RPO (AZ3) 40/20/40 split-bench seat with the 20% section removed, which also removes the auxiliary power outlet, USB port and input jack for audio system. Does not include a floor console. All exposed floor area will remain untrimmed. (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle. Also requires (BG9) Black rubberized vinyl floor covering. Not available with (A50) front bucket seats or (B30) color-keyed carpeting floor covering.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
6N5	Switches, rear window inoperative (rear windows can only operate from driver's position.) (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
TIONAL EQ	UIPMENT - SAFETY-INTERIOR		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
CODE			
CODE —— CWA	DESCRIPTION  Seat belts, 3-point, all seating positions (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service	WEIGHT	WEIGHT
CWA	DESCRIPTION  Seat belts, 3-point, all seating positions (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)  Rear Camera Mirror Washer (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle. Included and only available with	0.00 lbs	WEIGHT 0.00 lbs
CWA	DESCRIPTION  Seat belts, 3-point, all seating positions (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)  Rear Camera Mirror Washer (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle. Included and only available with (DRZ) Rear Camera Mirror.)	0.00 lbs	WEIGHT 0.00 lbs
CWA T <b>IONAL EQ</b>	DESCRIPTION  Seat belts, 3-point, all seating positions (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)  Rear Camera Mirror Washer (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle. Included and only available with (DRZ) Rear Camera Mirror.)  UIPMENT - SAFETY-EXTERIOR	WEIGHT  0.00 lbs  0.00 lbs	WEIGHT 0.00 lbs 0.00 lbs
CWA TIONAL EQ CODE 9G8	DESCRIPTION  Seat belts, 3-point, all seating positions (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)  Rear Camera Mirror Washer (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle. Included and only available with (DRZ) Rear Camera Mirror.)  UIPMENT - SAFETY-EXTERIOR  DESCRIPTION  Headlamps, Daytime Running Lamps and automatic headlamp control delete deletes standard Daytime Running Lamps and automatic headlamp control features (Requires (9C1) Police	WEIGHT  0.00 lbs  0.00 lbs  FRONT WEIGHT	WEIGHT 0.00 lbs 0.00 lbs  REAR WEIGHT
CWA TIONAL EQ CODE 9G8	DESCRIPTION  Seat belts, 3-point, all seating positions (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)  Rear Camera Mirror Washer (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle. Included and only available with (DRZ) Rear Camera Mirror.)  UIPMENT - SAFETY-EXTERIOR  DESCRIPTION  Headlamps, Daytime Running Lamps and automatic headlamp control delete deletes standard Daytime Running Lamps and automatic headlamp control features (Requires (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	WEIGHT  0.00 lbs  0.00 lbs  FRONT WEIGHT	WEIGHT 0.00 lbs 0.00 lbs  REAR WEIGHT

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 42 of 55 Page 13



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( Complete )

ADDITIONAL EQ	DITIONAL EQUIPMENT - OTHER			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	
VQ2	Fleet processing option	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
VXT	Incomplete vehicle (Included and only available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle. Included and only available with (ATZ) rear seat delete.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	
	Protected idle allows vehicle engine to remain idling and vehicle immobilized while FOB is outside vehicle (Included and only available (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	

IIP THRU CODE	ES CONTRACTOR CONTRACT		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT
VPV	Ship Thru, Produced in Arlington Assembly and shipped to Kerr Industries and onto Arlington Assembly (Included with SEO (6J8) White Left/White Right Whelen LED Lamp Package, SEO (6J9) Red Left/Red Right Whelen LED Lamp Package, SEO (6JE) Blue Left/Blue Right Whelen LED Lamp Package, SEO (6JG) Red Left/Blue Right Whelen LED Lamp Package, SEO (6C7) red and white front auxiliary dome lighting, SEO (6N6) door locks and handles, SEO (7X2) left- and right-hand spotlamps, SEO (7X3) left hand spotlamp, SEO (T53) alternate flashing Red & Blue rear compartment lid warning lamps, SEO (UN9) Radio Suppression Package, SEO (6J3) grille lamps and siren speakers wiring, SEO (6J4) horn and siren circuit wiring and SEO (WX7) auxiliary speaker wiring.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs
	Options Total	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 43 of 55 Page 14



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( Complete )

#### **Standard Equipment**

Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 with Dynamic Fuel Management, Direct Injection and Variable Valve Timing, includes aluminum block construction (355 hp [265 kW] @ 5600 rpm, 383 lb-ft of torque [518 Nm] @ 4100 rpm) (STD)
Transmission, 10-speed automatic electronically controlled with overdrive, includes Traction Select System including tow/haul (STD)
Rear axle, 3.23 ratio
Suspension Package, Premium Smooth Ride (STD)
GVWR, 7500 lbs. (3402 kg) (4WD models only.) (STD)
Keyless start, push button
Automatic Stop/Start
Engine control, stop/start system disable button, non-latching
Engine air filtration monitor
Fuel, gasoline, E15
Transfer case, active, single-speed, electronic Autotrac does not include neutral. Cannot be dinghy towed (4WD models only. Deleted when (NHT) Max Trailering Package is ordered.)
Differential, mechanical limited-slip
4-wheel drive
Air filter, heavy-duty
Cooling, external engine oil cooler, heavy-duty air-to-oil integral to driver side of radiator
Cooling, auxiliary transmission oil cooler, heavy-duty air-to-oil
Battery, 730 cold-cranking amps with 80 amp hour rating
Alternator, 220 amps
Trailering equipment includes trailering hitch platform, 7-wire harness with independent fused trailering circuits mated to a 7-way connector and 2" trailering receiver
Trailer sway control
Hitch Guidance
Suspension, front coil-over-shock with stabilizer bar
Suspension, rear multi-link with coil springs
Steering, power
Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc with DURALIFE rotors
Exhaust, single system, single-outlet

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 44 of 55 Page 15



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( Complete )

Mechanical	
	Mechanical Jack with tools
Exterior	
	Wheels, 18" x 8.5" (45.7 cm x 21.6 cm) Bright Silver painted aluminum (STD)
	Tires, 265/65R18SL all-season, blackwall (Standard with (PZX) 18" Bright Silver painted aluminum wheels only. (STD)
	Wheel, full-size spare, 17" (43.2 cm)
	Tire, spare P265/70R17 all-season, blackwall
	Tire carrier, lockable outside spare, winch-type mounted under frame at rear
	Active aero shutters, upper
	Fascia, front
	Luggage rack side rails, roof-mounted, Black, standard (Available with (5W4) Special Services Vehicle.)
	Assist steps, Black with chrome accent strip
	Headlamps, LED
	Lamps, stop and tail, LED
	Mirrors, outside heated power-adjustable, manual-folding, body-color
	Mirror caps, body-color
	Glass, deep-tinted (all windows, except light-tinted glass on windshield and driver- and front passenger-side glass)
	Glass, acoustic, laminated
	Glass, windshield shade band
	Windshield, solar absorbing
	Wipers, front intermittent, Rainsense
	Wiper, rear intermittent with washer
	Door handles, body-color
	Liftgate, rear manual
Entertainment	
	Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system, 8" diagonal HD color touchscreen AM/FM stereo, Bluetooth audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)
	Audio system feature, 6-speaker system
	SiriusXM, delete
	Infotainment display, 8" diagonal touchscreen

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 45 of 55 Page 16



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( Complete )

Entertainment	
	Bluetooth for phone personal cell phone connectivity to vehicle audio system
	Wireless Apple CarPlay/Wireless Android Auto
	Wi-Fi Hotspot capable (Standard with (UE1) OnStar only. Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)
Interior	
	Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench (Not available with (D07) center floor console and (USR) USB data ports.) (STD)
	Seat trim, cloth
	Seat adjusters, 8-way power includes 6-way power front passenger seat with 2-way power lumbar
	Seat adjusters, 10-way power includes 8-way power driver seat with 2-way power lumbar
	Seats, second row 60/40 split-folding bench, manual
	Seats, third row 60/40 split-folding bench, manual (Not available with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle.)
	Floor covering, Black rubberized vinyl (Deleted when (B30) floor covering is ordered.)
	Electronic Precision Shift
	Steering column lock, electrical
	Steering column, manual tilt and telescopic
	Steering wheel, urethane
	Steering wheel controls, mounted audio, Driver Information Center, cruise control and Forward Collision Alert following gap button (if equipped) (left backside Seek/Scan steering wheel radio buttons are inoperable; these 2 buttons can be repurposed for aftermarket emergency equipment)
	Driver Information Center, 4.2" diagonal color display includes driver personalization
	Rear Seat Reminder
	Door locks, power programmable with lockout protection and delayed locking (When ordered with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle, Auto Lockout is disabled on driver door.)
	Keyless Open includes extended range Remote Keyless Entry
	Cruise control, electronic with set and resume speed
	Theft-deterrent system, content, electrical, unauthorized entry
	USB data ports, 4 total; 2, one-type-A and one type-C located within center console and 2, one type-A and one type-C located on instrument panel
	USB charging-only ports, 4 type-C, (2) located on rear of center console and (2) in 3rd row (1 left and 1 right side below quarter glass side window) (When ordered with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle, (2) type-C ports are moved to the rear of center seat base and (2) type-C are moved to the cargo area. Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 46 of 55 Page 17



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( Complete )

and rear seat occupants  Air conditioning, rear  Defogger, rear-window electric  Power outlets, 2, 120-volt, located on the rear of the center seat and rear cargo area  Power outlet, front auxiliary, 12-volt, located in the center stack of instrument panel  Mirror, inside rearview manual day/night  Visors, driver and front passenger illuminated vanity mirrors, sliding  Assist handles, overhead, driver and front passenger, located in headliner  Assist handles, front passenger A-pillar and second row outboard B-pillar (Deleted when SEO (7X2) left- and right-hand spotlamps or SEO (7X3) left-hand spotlamp are ordered.)  Lighting, interior with dome light, driver- and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature, cargo lights, door handle or Remote Keyless Entry-activated illuminated entry and map lights in front and second seat		
Window, power with front passenger Express-Up/Down  Windows, power with rear Express-Down  Air conditioning, thir zone automatic climate control with individual climate settings for driver, right front passenger and rear seat occupants  Air conditioning, rear  Defogger, rear-window electric  Power outlets, 2, 120-volt, located on the rear of the center seat and rear cargo area  Power outlets, 2, 120-volt, located in the center stack of instrument panel  Mirror, inside rearview manual day/night  Visors, driver and front passenger illuminated vanity mirrors, sliding  Assist handles, overhead, driver and front passenger, located in headliner  Assist handles, front passenger A-pillar and second row outboard 9-pillar (Deleted when SEO (7X2) left- and right-hand spotlamps or SEO (7X3) left-hand spotlamp are ordered.)  Lighting, interior with dome light, driver- and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature, cargo lights, door handle or Remote Keyless Entry-activated illuminated entry and map lights in front and second seat positions. On Police/Special Service vehicles, the control switch is located in the roof console in lieu of the driver - and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature.  Cargo management system  Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)  Safety-Mechanical  Automatic Emergency Braking  Hill Start Assist  StabiliTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control  Safety-Exterior  Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam  Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger is seat belts and child restraints. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)  Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger is hild restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)	Interior	
Windows, power with rear Express-Down  Air conditioning, tri-zone automatic climate control with individual climate settings for driver, right front passenges and rear seat occupants  Air conditioning, rear  Defogger, rear-window electric  Power outlets, 2, 120-volt, located on the rear of the center seat and rear cargo area  Power outlet, front auxiliary, 12-volt, located in the center stack of instrument panel  Mirror, inside rearview manual day/night  Visors, driver and front passenger illuminated vanity mirrors, sliding  Assist handles, overhead, driver and front passenger, located in headliner  Assist handles, front passenger A-pillar and second row outboard B-pillar (Deleted when SEO (7X2) left- and right-hand spotlamps or SEO (7X3) left-hand spotlamp are ordered.)  Lighting, interior with dome light, driver- and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature, cargo lights, door handle or Remote Keyless Entry-activated illuminated entry and map lights in front and second seat positions. On Polica/Special Service vehicles, the control switch is located in the roof console in lieu of the driver - and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature.  Cargo management system  Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)  Safety-Mechanical  Automatic Emergency Braking  Hill Start Assist  StabiliTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control  Safety-Exterior  Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam  Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger: Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (ASO) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat betts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)  Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontail outboard passe		Window, power with driver Express-Up/Down
Air conditioning, tri-zone automatic climate control with individual climate settings for driver, right front passenges and rear seat occupants  Air conditioning, rear  Defogger, rear-window electric  Power outlets, 2, 120-volt, located on the rear of the center seat and rear cargo area  Power outlet, front auxiliary, 12-volt, located in the center stack of instrument panel  Mirror, inside rearview manual day/night  Visors, driver and front passenger illuminated vanity mirrors, sliding  Assist handles, overhead, driver and front passenger, located in headliner  Assist handles, front passenger A-pillar and second row outboard B-pillar (Deleted when SEO (7X2) left- and right-hand spotlamps or SEO (7X3) left-hand spotlamp are ordered.)  Lighting, interior with dome light, driver- and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature, cargo lights, door handle or Remote Keyless Entry-activated illuminated entry and map lights in front and second seat positions. On Police/Special Service vehicles, the control switch is located in the roof console in lieu of the driver - and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature.  Cargo management system  Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)  Safety-Mechanical  Automatic Emergency Braking  Hill Start Assist  StabiliTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control  Safety-Exterior  Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam  Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger: Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger: Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger airbag (Alvays use seat betts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)  Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use sea betts and child restraints. Children are safer		Window, power with front passenger Express-Up/Down
Air conditioning, rear  Defogger, rear-window electric Power outlets, 2, 120-volt, located on the rear of the center seat and rear cargo area Power outlets, 7, 120-volt, located in the center stack of instrument panel Mirror, inside rearview manual day/night Visors, driver and front passenger illuminated vanity mirrors, sliding Assist handles, overhead, driver and front passenger, located in headliner Assist handles, front passenger F-pillar and second row outboard B-pillar (Deleted when SEO (7X2) left- and right-hand spottamps or SEO (7X3) left-hand spottamp are ordered.) Lighting, interior with dome light, driver- and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature, cargo lights, door handle or Remote Keyless Entry-activated illuminated entry and map lights in front and second seat positions. On Police/Special Service vehicles, the control switch is located in the roof console in lieu of the driver- and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature. Cargo management system Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)  Safety-Mechanical  Automatic Emergency Braking Hill Start Assist StabiliTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control  Safety-Exterior  Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam  Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A60) front buckte seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See		Windows, power with rear Express-Down
Defogger, rear-window electric Power outlets, 2, 120-volt, located on the rear of the center seat and rear cargo area Power outlet, front auxiliary, 12-volt, located in the center stack of instrument panel Mirror, inside rearview manual day/hight Visors, driver and front passenger illuminated vanity mirrors, sliding Assist handles, overhead, driver and front passenger, located in headliner Assist handles, front passenger A-pillar and second row outboard B-pillar (Deleted when SEO (7X2) left- and right-hand spotlamps or SEO (7X3) left-hand spotlamp are ordered.) Lighting, interior with dome light, driver- and passenger-sled door switch with delayed entry feature, cargo lights, door handle or Remote Keyless Entry-activated illuminated entry and map lights in front and second seat positions. On Police/Special Service vehicles, the control switch is located in the roof console in lieu of the driver- and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature.  Cargo management system Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)  Safety-Mechanical  Automatic Emergency Braking Hill Start Assist StabiliTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control  Safety-Exterior  Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam  Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (ASD) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraints. See he Owner's Manual for more information.)		Air conditioning, tri-zone automatic climate control with individual climate settings for driver, right front passenger and rear seat occupants
Power outlets, 2, 120-volt, located on the rear of the center seat and rear cargo area  Power outlet, front auxiliary, 12-volt, located in the center stack of instrument panel  Mirror, inside rearview manual day/night  Visors, driver and front passenger illuminated vanity mirrors, sliding  Assist handles, overhead, driver and front passenger, located in headliner  Assist handles, front passenger A-pillar and second row outboard B-pillar (Deleted when SEO (7X2) left-and right-hand spotlamps or SEO (7X3) left-hand spotlamp are ordered.)  Lighting, interior with dome light, driver- and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature, cargo lights, door handle or Remote Keyless Entry-activated illuminated entry and map lights in front and second seat positions. On Police/Special Service vehicles, the control switch is located in the roof console in lieu of the driver - and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature.  Cargo management system  Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)  Safety-Mechanical  Automatic Emergency Braking  Hill Start Assist  StabillTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control  Safety-Exterior  Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam  Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraints. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)		Air conditioning, rear
Power outlet, front auxiliary, 12-volt, located in the center stack of instrument panel  Mirror, inside rearview manual day/night  Visors, driver and front passenger illuminated vanity mirrors, sliding  Assist handles, overhead, driver and front passenger, located in headliner  Assist handles, front passenger A-pillar and second row outboard B-pillar (Deleted when SEO (7X2) left-and right-hand spotlamps or SEO (7X3) left-hand spotlamp are ordered.)  Lighting, interior with dome light, driver- and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature, cargo lights, door handle or Remote Keyless Entry-activated illuminated entry and map lights in front and second seat positions. On Police/Special Service vehicles, the control switch is located in the roof console in lieu of the driver - and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature.  Cargo management system  Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)  Safety-Mechanical  Automatic Emergency Braking  Hill Start Assist  StabiliTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control  Safety-Exterior  Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam  Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)  Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)		Defogger, rear-window electric
Mirror, inside rearview manual day/night Visors, driver and front passenger illuminated vanity mirrors, sliding Assist handles, overhead, driver and front passenger, located in headliner Assist handles, front passenger A-pillar and second row outboard B-pillar (Deleted when SEO (7X2) left- and right-hand spotlamps or SEO (7X3) left-hand spotlamp are ordered.)  Lighting, interior with dome light, driver- and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature, cargo lights, door handle or Remote Keyless Entry-activated illuminated entry and map lights in front and second seat positions. On Police/Special Service vehicles, the control switch is located in the roof console in lieu of the driver - and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature.  Cargo management system Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)  Safety-Mechanical  Automatic Emergency Braking Hill Start Assist StabiliTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control  Safety-Exterior  Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam  Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See he Owner's Manual for more information.)  Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See		Power outlets, 2, 120-volt, located on the rear of the center seat and rear cargo area
Visors, driver and front passenger illuminated vanity mirrors, sliding Assist handles, overhead, driver and front passenger, located in headliner Assist handles, front passenger A-pillar and second row outboard B-pillar (Deleted when SEO (7X2) left- and right-hand spotlamps or SEO (7X3) left-hand spotlamp are ordered.)  Lighting, interior with dome light, driver- and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature, cargo lights, door handle or Remote Keyless Entry-activated illuminated entry and map lights in front and second seat positions. On Police/Special Service vehicles, the control switch is located in the roof console in lieu of the driver and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature.  Cargo management system Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)  Safety-Mechanical  Automatic Emergency Braking Hill Start Assist StabiliTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control  Safety-Exterior  Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam  Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)  Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See		Power outlet, front auxiliary, 12-volt, located in the center stack of instrument panel
Assist handles, overhead, driver and front passenger, located in headliner  Assist handles, front passenger A-pillar and second row outboard B-pillar (Deleted when SEO (7X2) left- and right-hand spotlamps or SEO (7X3) left-hand spotlamp are ordered.)  Lighting, interior with dome light, driver- and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature, cargo lights, door handle or Remote Keyless Entry-activated illuminated entry and map lights in front and second seat positions. On Police/Special Service vehicles, the control switch is located in the roof console in lieu of the driver - and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature.  Cargo management system  Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)  Safety-Mechanical  Automatic Emergency Braking  Hill Start Assist  StabiliTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control  Safety-Exterior  Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam  Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)  Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See		Mirror, inside rearview manual day/night
Assist handles, front passenger A-pillar and second row outboard B-pillar (Deleted when SEO (7X2) left- and right-hand spotlamps or SEO (7X3) left-hand spotlamp are ordered.)  Lighting, interior with dome light, driver- and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature, cargo lights, door handle or Remote Keyless Entry-activated illuminated entry and map lights in front and second seat positions. On Police/Special Service vehicles, the control switch is located in the roof console in lieu of the driver - and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature.  Cargo management system  Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)  Safety-Mechanical  Automatic Emergency Braking  Hill Start Assist  StabiliTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control  Safety-Exterior  Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam  Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraints. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)  Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See		Visors, driver and front passenger illuminated vanity mirrors, sliding
right-hand spotlamps or SEO (7X3) left-hand spotlamp are ordered.)  Lighting, interior with dome light, driver- and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature, cargo lights, door handle or Remote Keyless Entry-activated illuminated entry and map lights in front and second seat positions. On Police/Special Service vehicles, the control switch is located in the roof console in lieu of the driver - and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature.  Cargo management system  Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)  Safety-Mechanical  Automatic Emergency Braking  Hill Start Assist  StabiliTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control  Safety-Exterior  Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam  Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)  Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraints. See		Assist handles, overhead, driver and front passenger, located in headliner
door handle or Remote Keyless Entry-activated illuminated entry and map lights in front and second seat positions. On Police/Special Service vehicles, the control switch is located in the roof console in lieu of the driver - and passenger-side door switch with delayed entry feature.  Cargo management system  Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)  Safety-Mechanical  Automatic Emergency Braking  Hill Start Assist  StabiliTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control  Safety-Exterior  Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam  Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraints. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)  Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraints. See		
Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)  Safety-Mechanical  Automatic Emergency Braking  Hill Start Assist  StabiliTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control  Safety-Exterior  Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam  Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)  Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See		positions. On Police/Special Service vehicles, the control switch is located in the roof console in lieu of the driver
Automatic Emergency Braking  Hill Start Assist  StabiliTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control  Safety-Exterior  Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam  Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)  Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See		Cargo management system
Automatic Emergency Braking  Hill Start Assist  StabiliTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control  Safety-Exterior  Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam  Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)  Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See		Chevrolet Connected Access capable (Subject to terms. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)
Hill Start Assist  StabiliTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control  Safety-Exterior  Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam  Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)  Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See	Safety-Mechanical	
Safety-Exterior  Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam  Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)  Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See		Automatic Emergency Braking
Safety-Interior  Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam  Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)  Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See		Hill Start Assist
Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam  Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)  Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See		StabiliTrak, stability control system with brake assist, includes traction control
Safety-Interior  Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)  Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See	Safety-Exterior	
Airbags, Frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)  Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See		Daytime Running Lamps, reduced intensity low beam
and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)  Front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See	Safety-Interior	
child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See		and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for all rows in outboard seating positions (Deleted when (A50) front bucket seats are ordered. Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when
		child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 47 of 55 Page 18



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( Complete )

Safety-Interior	
	OnStar and Chevrolet connected services capable (Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)
	Front and Rear Park Assist
	Following Distance Indicator (Deleted when (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle is ordered.)
	HD Rear Vision Camera
	Front Pedestrian Braking (Deleted when (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle is ordered.)
	Lane Keep Assist with Lane Departure Warning (Deleted when (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle is ordered.)
	Forward Collision Alert (Deleted when (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle is ordered.)
	Buckle to Drive prevents vehicle from being shifted out of Park until driver seat belt is fastened; times out after 20 seconds and encourages seat belt use, can be turned on and off in Settings or Teen Driver menu (When ordered with (9C1) Police Vehicle or (5W4) Special Service Vehicle, defaulted off. Feature can be turned on in the Infotainment menu.)
	Door locks, rear child security, manual
	LATCH system (Lower Anchors and Tethers for CHildren), for child restraint seats lower anchors and top tethers located in all second-row seating positions (Deleted when (ATZ) second row seat delete is ordered.)
	Teen Driver a configurable feature that lets you activate customizable vehicle settings associated with a key fob, to help encourage safe driving behavior. It can limit certain available vehicle features, and it prevents certain safety systems from being turned off. An in-vehicle report card gives you information on driving habits and helps you to continue to coach your new driver
	Tire Pressure Monitoring System auto learn, includes Tire Fill Alert (does not apply to spare tire)
	Warning tones headlamp on, driver and right-front passenger seat belt unfasten and turn signal on
	3 Years of OnStar Remote Access. The OnStar Remote Access Plan gives you simplified remote control of your properly equipped vehicle and unlocks a variety of great features in your myChevrolet mobile app. See dealer for details. (Deleted when (UDA) vehicle deactivated communication system is ordered. OnStar Remote Access Plan does not include emergency or security services. Fleet customers will get Fleet Remote Access through OnStar Vehicle Insights. See onstar.com for details and limitations. Available on select Apple and Android devices. Service availability, features and functionality vary by vehicle, device, and the plan you are enrolled in. Terms apply. Device data connection required.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 48 of 55 Page 19



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( ✓ Complete )

#### **WARRANTY**

Basic Years: 3

Basic Miles/km: 36,000 Drivetrain Years: 5

Drivetrain Miles/km: 60,000

Drivetrain Note: 3.0L & 6.0L Duramax® Turbo-Diesel engines, and certain commercial, government, and

qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles

Corrosion Years (Rust-Through): 6

Corrosion Years: 3

Corrosion Miles/km (Rust-Through): 100,000

Corrosion Miles/km: 36,000 Roadside Assistance Years: 5

Roadside Assistance Miles/km: 60,000

Roadside Assistance Note: 3.0L & 6.0L Duramax® Turbo-Diesel engines, and certain commercial, government,

and qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles Maintenance Note: First Visit: 12 Months/12,000 Miles

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 49 of 55 Page 20



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( Complete )

#### **Weight Ratings**

WEIGHT RATINGS		
Front Gross Axle Weight Rating:	3500 lbs	
Rear Gross Axle Weight Rating:	4300 lbs	
Gross Vehicle Weight Rating:	7600.00 lbs	

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 50 of 55 Page 21



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( Complete )

#### **Technical Specifications**

•			
owertrain			
Fransmission			
Drivetrain	Four Wheel Drive	Trans Order Code	MHU
Trans Type	10	Trans Description Cont.	Automatic
Trans Description Cont. Again	N/A	First Gear Ratio (:1)	4.69
Second Gear Ratio (:1)	2.98	Third Gear Ratio (:1)	2.14
Fourth Gear Ratio (:1)	1.77	Fifth Gear Ratio (:1)	1.52
Sixth Gear Ratio (:1)	1.27	Reverse Ratio (:1)	4.86
Clutch Size	N/A	Trans Power Take Off	N/A
Final Drive Axle Ratio (:1)	N/A	Transfer Case Model	N/A
Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), High	1	Transfer Case Gear Ratio (:1), Low	N/A
Transfer Case Power Take Off	N/A	Seventh Gear Ratio (:1)	1.00
Eighth Gear Ratio (:1)	0.85	Ninth Gear Ratio (:1)	0.69
Tenth Gear Ratio (:1)	0.63		
<b>M</b> ileage			
EPA Fuel Economy Est - Hwy	20 (2023) MPG	Cruising Range - City	336.00 mi
EPA Fuel Economy Est - City	14 (2023) MPG	Fuel Economy Est-Combined	16 (2023) MP
Cruising Range - Hwy	480.00 mi	Estimated Battery Range	N/A
Engine			
Engine Order Code	L84	Engine Type	Gas V8
Displacement	5.3L/-TBD-	Fuel System	Direct Injection
SAE Net Horsepower @ RPM	355 @ 5600	SAE Net Torque @ RPM	383 @ 4100
Engine Oil Cooler	N/A		
Electrical			
Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (Primary)	850	Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (2nd)	N/A
Cold Cranking Amps @ 0° F (3rd)	N/A	Maximum Alternator Capacity (amps)	N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 51 of 55 Page 22



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( Complete )

Powertrain				
Cooling System				
Total Cooling System Capacity	N/A			
Vehicle				
Emissions				
Tons/yr of CO2 Emissions @ 15K mi/year	11 (2023)	EPA Greenhouse Gas Score	N/A	
Vehicle				
Rear Door Type	Liftgate			
Chassis				
Weight Information				
Standard Weight - Front	0.00 lbs	Standard Weight - Rear	0.00 lbs	
Base Curb Weight	N/A	Gross Axle Wt Rating - Front	3500 lbs	
Gross Axle Wt Rating - Rear	4300 lbs	Curb Weight - Front	2852 lbs	
Curb Weight - Rear	2701 lbs	Option Weight - Front	0.00 lbs	
Option Weight - Rear	0.00 lbs	Reserve Axle Capacity - Front	648.00 lbs	
Reserve Axle Capacity - Rear	1599.00 lbs	As Spec'd Curb Weight	5553.00 lbs	
As Spec'd Payload	2047.00 lbs	Maximum Payload Capacity	2047.00 lbs	
Gross Combined Wt Rating	14000 lbs	Gross Axle Weight Rating	7800.00 lbs	
Curb Weight	5553.00 lbs	Reserve Axle Capacity	2247.00 lbs	
Total Option Weight	0.00 lbs	Payload Weight Front	0 lbs	
Payload Weight Rear	0 lbs	Gross Vehicle Weight Rating	7600.00 lbs	
Trailering				
Dead Weight Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	5000 lbs	Dead Weight Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	500 lbs	
Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	6000 lbs	Wt Distributing Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	600 lbs	
Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Trailer Wt.	N/A	Fifth Wheel Hitch - Max Tongue Wt.	N/A	
Maximum Trailering Capacity	8200 lbs			
Frame				
Frame Type	N/A	Sect Modulus Rails Only	N/A	

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 52 of 55 Page 23



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( Complete )

nassis			
Frame			
Frame RBM	N/A	Frame Strength	N/A
Frame Thickness	N/A		
Suspension			
Suspension Type - Front	Independent	Suspension Type - Rear	Multi-Link
Spring Capacity - Front	N/A	Spring Capacity - Rear	N/A
Axle Type - Front	N/A	Axle Type - Rear	N/A
Axle Capacity - Front	N/A	Axle Capacity - Rear	N/A
Axle Ratio (:1) - Front	3.23	Axle Ratio (:1) - Rear	3.23
Shock Absorber Diameter - Front	N/A	Shock Absorber Diameter - Rear	N/A
Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Front	N/A	Stabilizer Bar Diameter - Rear	N/A
ires			
Front Tire Order Code	XCS	Rear Tire Order Code	XCS
Spare Tire Order Code	RAV	Front Tire Size	275/55R20SL
Rear Tire Size	275/55R20SL	Spare Tire Size	P275/55R20
Front Tire Capacity	N/A	Rear Tire Capacity	N/A
Spare Tire Capacity	N/A	Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Front	N/A
Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Rear	N/A	Revolutions/Mile @ 45 mph - Spare	N/A
Vheels			
Front Wheel Size	20 x 9 in	Rear Wheel Size	20 x 9 in
Spare Wheel Size	20 x -TBD- in	Front Wheel Material	Steel
Rear Wheel Material	Steel	Spare Wheel Material	Steel
Steering			
Steering Type	Pwr	Steering Ratio (:1), Overall	N/A
Steering Ratio (:1), On Center	N/A	Steering Ratio (:1), At Lock	N/A
Turning Diameter - Curb to Curb	39.0 ft	Turning Diameter - Wall to Wall	N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 53 of 55 Page 24



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( Complete )

	ssis			
Bra				
ы	ikes			
	Brake Type	Pwr	Brake ABS System	4-Wheel
	Brake ABS System (Second Line)	N/A	Disc - Front (Yes or )	Yes
	Disc - Rear (Yes or )	Yes	Front Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness	13.5 x 1.2 in
	Rear Brake Rotor Diam x Thickness	13.6 x 1.0 in	Drum - Rear (Yes or )	N/A
	Rear Drum Diam x Width	N/A		
<b>-</b>	al Taul			
	el Tank	24 mal	Aver Fred Tank Compain. Amount	NI/A
	Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx	24 gal	Aux Fuel Tank Capacity, Approx	N/A
	Fuel Tank Location	N/A	Aux Fuel Tank Location	N/A
Dim	ensions			
Inte	erior Dimensions			
	Passenger Capacity	6	Front Head Room	42.3 in
	Front Leg Room	44.5 in	Front Shoulder Room	66.0 in
	Front Hip Room	61.5 in	Second Head Room	38.9 in
	Second Leg Room	42.0 in	Second Shoulder Room	64.8 in
	Second Hip Room	61.3 in	Third Head Room	N/A
	Third Leg Room	N/A	Third Shoulder Room	N/A
	Third Hip Room	N/A		
Ext	erior Dimensions			
	Wheelbase	120.9 in	Length, Overall w/rear bumper	N/A
	Length, Overall	210.7 in	Width, Max w/o mirrors	81 in
	Height, Overall	75.9 in	Overhang, Front	N/A
	Overhang, Rear w/o bumper	N/A	Front Bumper to Back of Cab	N/A
	Cab to Axle	N/A	Cab to End of Frame	N/A
	Ground to Top of Load Floor	N/A	Ground to Top of Frame	N/A
	Frame Width, Rear	N/A	Ground Clearance, Front	8 in
	Ground Clearance, Rear	8 in	Body Length	0.00 ft
	Rear Door Opening Height	N/A	Rear Door Opening Width	N/A

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 54 of 55 Page 25



[Fleet] 2024 Chevrolet Tahoe (CK10706) 4WD 4dr Commercial (4) ( Complete )

imensions			
Exterior Dimensions			
Side Door Opening Height	N/A	Side Door Opening Width	N/A
Step Up Height - Front	N/A	Step Up Height - Side	N/A
Cab to Body	N/A		
Cargo Area Dimensions			
Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Console	N/A	Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 1	N/A
Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 2	N/A	Cargo Area Length @ Floor to Seat 3	N/A
Cargo Box Width @ Top, Rear	N/A	Cargo Area Width @ Beltline	N/A
Cargo Box Width @ Floor	N/A	Cargo Box Width @ Wheelhousings	49.4 in
Cargo Box (Area) Height	N/A	Tailgate Width	N/A
Cargo Volume	N/A	Cargo Volume to Seat 1	125.9 ft <sup>3</sup>
Cargo Volume to Seat 2	70.3 ft <sup>3</sup>	Cargo Volume to Seat 3	N/A
Cargo Volume to Seat 4	N/A	Ext'd Cab Cargo Volume	N/A
exterior			
Doors			
Side Door Type	N/A		

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 20660. Data Updated: Oct 9, 2023 7:57:00 PM PDT.

Oct 10, 2023 23-1918 C 55 of 55 Page 26